
Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 
Minutes of Sept 6, 2023 

YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WDw2dG_tk2w  
 

 
 
1. Call to order: Meeting was called to order at 7.07am 
 
2. Public comment: There was no public comment.  
 
3. Approval of August 16, 2023 minutes: Laura made a motion to approve the August 16, 2023 

minutes as written, seconded by Terry. The motion was carried with a 5-0 vote (Gary and David 
had not yet joined the meeting).  

 
4. ERF Outreach 

  
4.1. Reed explained that the WCC wanted to make the public more aware about conservation 

pathways. He’d prepared a draft plan for an outreach event, to coincide with budget season 
where the funding to the ERF is decided. Historically the ERF did not sit within a department, the 
WCC had advocated for it. It would be worthwhile discussing in any memo what funding is 
needed for a long term plan for conservation. 
 

4.2. Reed is considering a community forum format. The presentation should celebrate what has 
been achieved for conservation in Williston. Eric suggested Will Duane from Vermont Fish and 
Wildlife as a good contact as he helps conserve land. Terry suggested Andrea Shortsleeve from 
Vermont F&W who had been involved at Catamount. Laura suggested Christine who had been 
doing mindfulness walks at Catamount. Gary and David joined at 7.25am.  

 
4.3. Reed noted that one event cannot cover everything that people want to discuss. A bite size 

event could work well with follow up events on topics of interest. He said this needs to be 
tracked in parallel with the new Town Plan to inform language in that document. Reed 
introduced how conservation might be broken down for attendees. Gary highlighted that 
recreation was important for conservation parcels.  

 
4.4. Reed asked whether we want to talk about a precise target such as 30% by 2030.  Eric said this 

had been adopted as a target by the State of Vermont. Kim said whether you lived within a 
10minute walk to a park was a very interesting question to ask. Strava had been supplying data 

Members Present: Eric Howe (Chair), David Westman, Laura Meyer, Kim Coleman, Reed Carr, 
Gary Hawley, Terry Marron 

Members Absent:  
Staff Present:  Simon Myles 

Others Present: Reid Willis, Malcolm Willard 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WDw2dG_tk2w


to urban areas to make decisions about bike safety. They are interested in providing this 
information to communities for rural recreation planning. Kim is studying whether the data can 
be used for planning and whether the proportion of people using Strava is representative. They 
would then provide aggregate Strava data to towns such as Williston. Reed noted the Town had 
previously not thought about conservation in terms of where it is and who it serves. Eric 
highlighted that it was important to conserve land for natural resources (eg large tracts), but 
there was still value in conserving land that provides humans with access to greenspace. Laura 
said these smaller spaces can be important for birds. Eric noted that the 10minute walk data 
could help the town prioritize bike and walking paths.  

 
4.5. Reed said it was important to raise awareness during the budget discussions. The ERF allocation 

should be included in the initial draft budget. The Selectboard sets a direction for the budget for 
the town manager, who then compiles the budget to meet that direction. The WCC agreed that 
they should prioritize their memo to the town manager early and then do consultation to 
support that memo.  

 
4.6. Simon explained that the Town Plan consultation would be taking place in the fall. As well as pop 

up events this will include 4 workgroups at locations throughout the town which would discuss 
parks and conservation. The ERF consultation could benefit from that.  

 
4.7. Terry explained that there was currently a balance of $469,000 in the ERF. The town had 

invested in CDs. 
 

5. ARPA Funds Memo 
 

5.1. The Committee reviewed the draft ARPA memo prepared by staff. Terry said the route from the 
trail to Mud Pond on the west side of the Conservation Area needed a lot of work including 
refurbishment to the platform and the puncheon leading out to it.  
 

5.2. Eric said that funds could hire a marketing firm to conduct outreach on conservation; 
documenting use of the trails would also be high priority. Reed said the town should buy trail 
counters. Simon said the Catamount Committee was asking for trail counters. Gary noted that it 
would be helpful to have additional counters to ensure that they could be deployed at the 
town’s other trails during peak uses. Kim said that we should purchase good quality counters as 
they need to stand up to the elements and people riding or walking on them.  

 
5.3. Reed said that they could purchase game cameras. One or two game cameras would be helpful 

for the Town to make decisions on wildlife.  
 

5.4. David said that we could request primitive parking lots to provide access to the less accessible 
town properties (eg Jacob Kranz parcel and Brownell Mountain). The WCC suggested the Jacob 
Kranz parcel be listed as a key location for parking access.  



 
5.5. Terry said it was important to maintain our existing trails. Laura said there was a parcel coming 

up for sale on the west side of Oak Hill Road near the interstate bridge which had primitive trails. 
 

5.6. Terry noted that the Catamount Committee had suggested trail maintenance, a magic carpet, 
wayfinding, nature projects and game cameras.   

 
5.7. Simon said he would update the memo with the trail counters, game cameras, parking lots and 

the conservation outreach at the next meeting. Reed suggested that the Conservation 
Commission could prioritize the projects. Eric said he agreed with the Planning Commission on 
closing gaps in the pedestrian/cycle network and the solar canopy demonstration project.  

 
5.8. Eric suggested including the estimates from the SE Report on the trail maintenance projects in 

the memo. David noted that the ARPA funds need to be committed by 2024: including it as a line 
item in the budget would achieve that. The Town would then have several years to bid and 
construct the projects.  
 

6. Other Business  
 
Town Plan Consultation 
 

6.1. Simon explained that there would be 4 workshops held in the fall. He was planning on holding at 
least 1 pop up at a trail head after work or on a Saturday morning and would circulate a list for 
who would be available to attend.  
 
VAST 2023/24 Agreement 

 
6.2. The WCC did not have any issues with the VAST agreement being renewed. Gary asked that we 

clarify when they are allowed to do maintenance on the trails.  
 
Allen Brook Nature Trail 

 
6.3. Simon explained that a beaver had created a pond around one of the bridges and puncheon at 

the northern end of the trail. They were going to monitor the situation to check on the water 
level. They had raised the puncheon out of the water to keep people’s feet dry. Terry noted that 
at Catamount a beaver had set up and subsequently relocated of its own accord.  

 
7. DP 24-02 699 Nob Hill Road Pre-App 

 
7.1. Simon explained the proposal and the staff report. Malcolm said Nob Hill Road was a private 

road with no HOA responsible for its maintenance, the neighborhood is trying to work out a 
solution.  



 
7.2. Simon explained that there is a desired primitive trail that runs across the Burnett Parcel linking 

Hurricane Lane with Bradley Lane. The town has some easements to complete this route but 
some are missing. Gary said that to complete the east west connection the town does not need 
the easement to Nob Hill Road. 699 Nob Hill Road has a primitive trail stub from the town 
owned property on the Town Plan map. Laura noted that Nob Hill Road would also be a gap in 
the trail network as it is privately owned.  

 
7.3. Reed asked how visible the property was. Simon said he could not see it from Old Creamery 

Road. Malcolm said that the lots would not be visible. You can see his neighbor who is at the top 
of the hill from Sunset Hill, but the new lots are below that height. Gary asked how much land 
can be cleared. Simon said a ½ acre clearing limit which was a recommendation.  

 
7.4. Simon explained that a HDA would be required with the discretionary permit that may affect 

where the building envelope is located. Malcolm said the person buying the lot should be able to 
change the location of the envelope. Gary said that the envelope would be informed by the 
HDA. If a future owner wanted to build in a different location they would need to apply for an 
amendment at which point the habitat would be reviewed. Simon noted that the Selectboard 
would be considering an amendment to the HDA regulations which may affect how that is 
carried out. There was no strong feeling from the Commission on the positioning of the lots with 
regard to habitat.  

 
7.5. Reed said that as Nob Hill Road was a private road, that was not a priority connection for an 

easement. Eric said if in a future scenario the town wanted to take over the road the easement 
could be important with getting access to the Burnett Parcel. Malcolm noted that the town may 
already have access over the adjoining property at 729 Nob Hill Road. The commission noted 
that they did not know the best location for an access to the Burnett Parcel at this stage so a 
floating easement would be appropriate. Terry said it could be useful in the future and there 
would probably not be another opportunity to secure it. Malcolm asked that it reference that 
the easement location would be agreed with the land owner. The recommendation on the 
easement was amended to reflect this.  

 
7.6. Reed made a motion to approve the approve the findings and recommendations as amended 

seconded by Gary. The Commission voted 6-0 in favor of the motion.  
 

8. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9.04am. 

Minutes submitted by Simon Myles: September 7, 2023. Approved by WCC: September 20, 2023 


	Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
	Minutes of Sept 6, 2023
	YouTube Recording: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WDw2dG_tk2w

